
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 1



 
 

State Of Oklahoma 
Commission 

for 
Rehabilitation Services 

 
Department of Rehabilitation Services 

3535 NW 58th Street, Suite 200 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73112 

 
Monday, August 10, 2015, 10:00 am 

Regular Meeting 
 
 
 
 

Jack Tucker– Commission Chair 
Lynda Collins – Commission Vice Chair 
Steve Shelton – Commission Member 
Linda Santin – Commission Assistant 

  
1. Call to Order and Roll Call Commission Chair   

2. Statement of Compliance with Open Meeting Act Commission Assistant  

3. Introduction of Guests Commission Chair  

4. Questions, Concerns, and Comments from the 
Commissioners 

Commission Chair  

5. Public Comments 
 

Public Audience  

Reports 
 

6. Director’s Report: The presentation will include a 
summary of the Director’s activities, agency 
program updates and staff recognition for the 
previous month. With possible Commission 
discussion.    

Joe Cordova,  
DRS Executive Director 

     

  

7. Financial Status Report with possible Commission 
discussion. The presentation includes FY15 
Summaries. 

Kevin Statham, 
Chief Financial Officer  

Page 2



  
 
 
 
 

8. 

 
 
 
 
 
Personnel Activity Report with possible 
Commission discussion: The presentation will 
include the status of vacancy announcements by 
division, including names and effective dates of 
selected employees; all separations by division 
for the previous month; and current FTE status. 

 
 
 
 
 
Goli Dunkle, 
MSD Administrator 

 

 9. Review and Discussion of the 2016 Commission 
for Rehabilitation Services Meeting Schedule 
  

 Commission Chair 
   

10. Statewide Independent Living Council Report with 
possible Commission discussion: This report 
includes activities of the Council for May, June, 
and July 2015.  

Sidna Madden, SILC 
Executive Director 
  

 

11. Oklahoma Rehabilitation Council Report with 
possible Commission discussion: This report is an 
update of the Council’s activities. 
 

Renee Samson, ORC 
Programs Manager 
 

 

12. Visual Services Administrator’s Report with 
possible Commission discussion: The 
presentation will include a summary of the 
division’s activities, and program updates. 

Doug Boone,  
VS Administrator  

13. Oklahoma School for the Blind Principal report 
with possible Commission discussion: this report 
is a summary of the recent summer camp 
activities. 

Lynn Cragg,  
OSB Principal  

14. Legislative Report with possible Commission 
discussion: this report is an update of state 
legislation including a tracking list of interim 
studies. 

Kevin Nelson,  
DRS Legislative Liaison  

Action Items 

15.   Review and Discussion with Possible Vote to Approve 
the June 8, 2015 Commission for Rehabilitation 
Services Meeting Minutes 

Commission Chair  

Page 3



    

16. Review and Discussion with Possible Vote for 
Approval of Donations to the Oklahoma School for the 
Deaf:  Resolution 2016-01 
 

KaAnn Varner,  
OSD Superintendent 

 

 
 

17. 

 
 
Review and Discussion with Possible Vote for 
Approval of Donations to the Oklahoma School for the 
Blind:  Resolution 2016-02 

 
 
Lynn Cragg, 
OSB Principal 
 

 

18. Election of Officers for the Commission for 
Rehabilitation Services 

Commissioners  

19. Announcements 
Date and location of next regular meeting of the 
Commission for Rehabilitation Services: 
Monday, September 14, 2015 at 10:00 a.m.   
Department of Rehabilitation Services 
3535 NW 58th Street, Suite 200 
Oklahoma City, OK 73112 

Commission Chair 
 
 

 

20. Vote to Convene into Executive Session 
Proposed Executive Session: 
 
Discussion regarding the possible appointment of 
Christine Boone as interim superintendent of the 
Oklahoma School for the Blind.  As authorized by the 
Open Meeting Act 25 O.S. 307 (B) (1).  No vote shall 
be taken in executive session. 
 
Discussion regarding Simington v. Parker and DRS, 
CJ-08-8584, District Court of Oklahoma County.  As 
authorized by the Open Meeting Act 25 O.S. 307 (B) 
(4).  No vote shall be taken in executive session.

Commissioners 
  

 

21. Vote to Reconvene into Regular Session Commissioners  

22. Adjournment Commission Chair  

     

Page 4



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                

 

Page 5



Report to Commissioners 

August 10, 2015 

Submitted by Joe D. Cordova 

DRS Executive Director 

1.  Update on WIOA 
2.  Coaching for Quality Outcomes Summit 
3.  410 revenue report for June 
4.  Bill signing for HB1969, Employment First Bill 
5.  Wellness Coordinator for DRS 
6.  CSAVR Research Request Endorsement 
7.  Letter of Intent for Job Driven Technical Assistance    

 Grant 
8.  Deaf-Blind Awareness Week Story on OU Web Site   

 international Telly award for the Library public service  
 announcement “You Love To Read”. 

    9. 14 ADA stories over the weekend 

 

 

 

  

 

       

Page 6



From: Jason Price
To: Andrea Hall; Bill Hayes; Catherine Hastings; Cheri Warren; Cheryl Gray; Christopher D. Kennedy; Doug C. Boone;

 Fatos M. Floyd; Greg Demartra; Jo Helm; Jody Harlan; Joe D. Cordova; Kevin Statham; Laurita Kirksey; Linda
 Santin; Mark Kinnison; Paul Adams; Penny R. Sprague; Terri Williams

Subject: 410 revenue for June 2015
Date: Friday, July 24, 2015 2:39:00 PM

Hello everyone,
 
It's time to report on the 410 revenue for June 2015. It was another six-figure month! We brought in
 $156,839.23 from 17 more individuals trading disability benefits for quality employment. From
 October 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015, we stand at $2,506,328.40 from 193 Oklahomans carving
 out their own pace of independence with tools provided by our VR Professionals. Hats off! Details
 attached (including deposit notice).
 
Enjoy your weekend.
 
Jason Price, CRC & SSA CWIC
Program Manager II
SSA Related VR Units and Cold Case Unit
405-522-7959 office
405-626-4853 cell phone/text
405-673-5768 fax
jprice@okdrs.gov
 

Page 7

mailto:AHall@okdrs.gov
mailto:BHayes@okdrs.gov
mailto:CHastings@okdrs.gov
mailto:CWarren@okdrs.gov
mailto:CGray@okdrs.gov
mailto:CKennedy@okdrs.gov
mailto:DBoone@okdrs.gov
mailto:FFloyd@okdrs.gov
mailto:GDemartra@okdrs.gov
mailto:JHelm@okdrs.gov
mailto:JHarlan@okdrs.gov
mailto:JCordova@okdrs.gov
mailto:KStatham@okdrs.gov
mailto:LKirksey@okdrs.gov
mailto:LSantin@okdrs.gov
mailto:LSantin@okdrs.gov
mailto:MKinnison@okdrs.gov
mailto:PAdams@okdrs.gov
mailto:PSprague@okdrs.gov
mailto:TWilliams@okdrs.gov


IPP Page 1 of 1 

ffiP Collector Welcome: Laurita Kirksey | Jul 22, 2015 Oklahoma Department of Public Safety 

Home Orders Invoices Payments Reports About - Advanced Search - Preferences - HeJc 7 ' - LoaSHl 

Download Remittance 

Payment Type Reference p a y m e n t T y p e R e f e r e n c e # 1Q10361 52030787 
Go 

Advanced Search Print | Related Documents | Download History | 

Payment Status 

Al 

• Settled 

• Reduced 

• Returned 

28040001 - SOCIAL SECURITY ADMIN -
DIVISION OF CENTRAL ACCT. OPERATIONS 

Pay To: STATE OF OKLAHOMA 

One Five Six Eight Three Nine US Dollar 23/100 

US-Treasury 

Payment Type 101036152030787 
Reference #: 

Payment Type: ACH 

Issue Date Jul 20, 2015 

Amount: 156,839.23 USD 

Remittance Information 1 of 1 

Invoice Number ^Dail 
PO 
Number 

Invoice 
Amount Discount Payment Additional 

Data 

0915VOCREHAB035 N/A N/A 156,839.23 .00 156,839.23 Addenda 

Supplier Bank Account 

Bank Name Account Number 

N/A XXXX0052 

Print | Related Documents | Download History 

Download Remittance | 

•invoices-Payments-Reports 

© 2007 - 2015 Federal Reserve Bank of Boston. 

COST f U i f ^ ^ 5 ^ ' ^ 

https://ww.ipp.fms.treas.gov/xpsn/Process?Transaction=GetUserPmtDtlTO&Ch^ ... 7/22/2015 

Page 8



 

gxÜ| XzÇxÜ? M.S., LPC, CESP  

Program Field Representative       Dept. of Rehabilitation Services 
300 NE 18th St., Oklahoma City , OK 73105 

405-522-6536  phone      405-522-6360  fax      405-219-2363  cell 
 

 
From: OCP, Inc. [mailto:ocpinc@sbcglobal.net]  
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 12:04 PM 
To: Teri Egner; Regina Chace 
Cc: Joanne Goin; Melissa Gituma; Judi Myers; Terry O'Donnell 
Subject: Bill signing for HB1969 
 
Our bill was successfully signed yesterday morning and we have the pictures 
to prove it.  After the signing, Governor Fallin gave the pen she used to 
Representative O'Donnell who said later that he would give the pen to Teri 
Egner.  A big thanks again to Rep. O'Donnell (and Senator Brown) for their 
sponsorship of this bill.  It's a pretty big deal and we thank you.  Special 
thanks to Judi Myers and Melissa Gituma for attending the bill signing.  
Unfortunately, we never saw Director Cordova so he was not included in the 
signing ceremonies. 
 
Regards to all, 
Judy 
 
Judith T. Goodwin, MPA 
 

Page 9



From: John Connelly [mailto:JConnelly@Rehabnetwork.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2015 9:15 AM 
To: cheryl.walsh@alaska.gov; Mitchell, David [DVRS]; Buddy Hoskinson; 
Butch.McMillan@mdrs.state.ms.us; 'Schultz, Mark'; Hatz, Lisa; Joe D. Cordova; Trina M. Lee; Eric Weiss; 
Donna.L.Ashworth@wv.gov; Michael.Greco@dwd.wisconsin.gov; Jim McIntosh; sjones@utah.gov 
Cc: Stephen Wooderson 
Subject: Research Request Endorsement 
 

Good Morning 
 
CSAVR received and this week endorsed a research request from Susan Sherman, who was on 
the leadership team for the Georgia VR agency, retired and is now pursuing her PhD at Michigan 
State. You may know Susan. She has been involved in NRA, CORE and is the incoming 
President of CRC. She is focused on bringing some of the real world experience to the education 
of VR staff and leadership. I think we can all appreciate that perspective.  
 
As part of her dissertation, she would like to interview each of you to learn your secrets to 
success (my interpretation). She selected you because your agencies have met at least 5 of their 6 
indicators over the past few years.  
 
Per Susan, the interviews would be conducted online through a “Skype-like” platform. This 
research is an off-shoot of the RRTC on Evidence Based Practices of which CSAVR is a partner. 
 
CSAVR has asked that Susan share her results with us at the end of her study. We wish to learn 
from you too and think that this is a wonderful opportunity to gain information that will be very 
helpful. The CSAVR Research Committee in endorsing this request noted that the information 
gained will be of benefit to us as we plan for technical assistance and training within CSAVR. 
 
In contacting you we have asked that Susan go to your agency website and use the general 
contact information listed there to reach you.  
 
We know that you are all busy. We want to thank you for participating in the study. If you have 
any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
                                                                                                                                 John 
 

Page 10



Page 11



From: Jody Harlan  
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 3:58 PM 
To: Joe D. Cordova; Cheryl Gray; Doug C. Boone; Kevin Nelson; Joan E. Blake 
Cc: Communications Office 
Subject: Deaf-Blind Awareness Week Story on OU Web Site 
 
The University of Oklahoma Fitness and Recreation Department posted our media 
release about Ryann Fical on their department website at OU.edu/far. They have 
several items that rotate in the middle of their home page. You can wait until Ryann’s 
photo pops up with her supervisor Dr. Amy Davenport or select red arrows that point left 
or right to scroll through to our story. This is AWESOME exposure for DRS, VS and the 
Deaf-Blind Services to a group of OU staff and students that may not know about us 
until now! Have a great weekend! 
 

 

Jody Harlan 

Oklahoma Department of Rehabilitation Services 
Communications Director 

 

Page 12



From: Jody Harlan  
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 12:15 PM 
To: Joe D. Cordova; Cheryl Gray; Doug C. Boone; Mark Kinnison 
Cc: Communications Office 
Subject: 14 ADA stories over the weekend 
 

Fourteen ADA anniversary stories ran over the weekend on TV, print and radio. Cathy 
Martin will include the major 25th ADA anniversary print stories in a couple of issues of 
Oklahoma News Target. Mark Kinnison, Mark’s daughter Jo, Rosemarie Chitwood, 
Patricia Robinson, Charles Watt and I walked in the 25th ADA Anniversary walk to the 
Capitol on Sunday. Here’s the amazing media list – that we know about now -- for the 
weekend. I’m sure more stories ran based on our media release in other media. 
 
OETA – Oklahoma News Report featuring Vicky Golightly 
 
The Oklahoman 
 
            07/27/15         page 4A         “Marchers Stroll, roll to state Capitol to celebrate 
accessible victories” 
 
            07/26/15         page 3A         “ADA falls short in employment opportunities 
observers say” 
 
            07/26/15         page 3A         “OU-based project wants meaningful work for 
unemployed Oklahomans with disabilities” 
             
            07/26/15         page 2A         “Program give students real on-the-job training” 
(about iJobs student Jack Fry) 
 
            07/26/15         page 4A         “Faces of the ADA” (individual interviews) 
 
            07/26/15         page 12A       “Parent with Vision” (about autism) 
 
            07/26/15         Business 
                                    Page 3C        “Alva native says research, timing led him to design 
nation’s historic disability policy” (Lex Frieden)  
 
Tulsa World 
 
            07/26/15         Online            “ Advocates say ADA has led to major strides in25 
years, still room for improvement” 
 
            07/25/15         Online            “City of Tulsa celebrates 25th anniversary of 
Americans with Disabilities Act”  
 
KTOK, KBRU, KGHM, KJYO, KTST, KXXY 
 

Page 13



            07/21/15         Radio             Morning show interview with Commissioner Steve 
Shelton 
 
            07/18-19/15   Radio             “Local Perspectives” with Commissioner Steve 
Shelton 
 
            07/25-26/15   Radio             “Local Perspectives” with Commissioner Steve 
Shelto 
 
KRMG Radio 
 
            07/22-26/15   Broadcast      Charley Tipps’ KRMG interview  
 
                                                             
 
 

 

Jody Harlan 

Oklahoma Department of Rehabilitation Services 
Communications Director 

 

Page 14



 
From: Kimberly Osmani  
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 11:32 AM 
Subject: Self-Advocacy Event for Youth who are Deaf/HOH 
 
The Oklahoma Deaf and Hard of Hearing Transition Coalition (DHHTC) is excited to 
announce an opportunity for high school youth who are deaf and hard of hearing and 
their parents to participate in a self-advocacy activity this summer.  National self-
advocate and spoken word poet, LeDerick Horne, will spend 2 hours working with youth 
and their families on Friday, June 12th from 9:30-11:30 am. 
 
This event is free, and registration will close at 60 total participants. Please be prepared 
to bring a pen or pencil if you plan to attend.  If you have questions, please email 
okdhhtc@gmail.com.   You may register by using the link below. 
 
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/LeDerickDHHTC2015 
 
June 12th 9:30-11:30 am 
Westmoore High School 
Lecture Center  
12613 South Western Avenue 
Oklahoma City, OK 73170 
  
Kim 
 

Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 22



B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
%

 
E

xp
en

d
ed

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
%

 U
se

d
P

er
so

nn
el

77
,2

45
,5

88
.0

0
50

.4
%

69
,4

43
,0

90
.9

7
89

.9
%

6,
12

4,
32

2.
72

97
.8

%

T
ra

ve
l

1,
84

6,
85

1.
00

1.
2%

1,
65

6,
12

2.
55

89
.7

%
64

,8
03

.7
0

93
.2

%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
20

,3
40

,6
21

.0
0

13
.3

%
14

,9
72

,3
32

.2
3

73
.6

%
5,

33
2,

34
0.

74
99

.8
%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
3,

16
4,

51
9.

00
2.

1%
1,

33
4,

62
1.

51
42

.2
%

93
8,

56
1.

79
71

.8
%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

40
,8

70
,6

31
.0

0
26

.7
%

29
,3

97
,8

07
.3

9
71

.9
%

10
,7

43
,5

29
.9

7
98

.2
%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
9,

65
6,

17
6.

00
6.

3%
8,

43
6,

03
2.

88
87

.4
%

1,
22

0,
14

3.
12

10
0.

0%

T
ot

al
15

3,
12

4,
38

6.
00

10
0.

0%
12

5,
24

0,
00

7.
53

81
.8

%
24

,4
23

,7
02

.0
4

97
.7

%

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 1
5

A
s 

o
f 

Ju
n

e 
30

, 2
01

5

 A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

 A
g

en
cy

 S
u

m
m

ar
y

Page 23



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 1
5

A
s 

o
f 

Ju
n

e 
30

, 2
01

5

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
%

 
E

xp
en

d
ed

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
%

 U
se

d
P

er
so

nn
el

27
,7

43
,8

28
.0

0
35

.7
%

24
,5

13
,7

56
.5

7
88

.4
%

2,
02

9,
65

4.
81

95
.7

%

T
ra

ve
l

1,
45

8,
25

0.
00

1.
9%

1,
39

5,
23

4.
76

95
.7

%
10

,4
84

.9
9

96
.4

%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
9,

43
0,

77
7.

00
12

.1
%

6,
54

2,
31

1.
84

69
.4

%
2,

99
6,

69
9.

84
10

1.
1%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
1,

90
4,

26
2.

00
2.

4%
90

2,
99

2.
88

47
.4

%
37

5,
85

4.
65

67
.2

%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

31
,9

97
,4

57
.0

0
41

.2
%

22
,0

13
,5

70
.6

5
68

.8
%

9,
37

4,
88

9.
55

98
.1

%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
5,

22
3,

03
2.

00
6.

7%
4,

36
9,

19
0.

82
83

.7
%

85
3,

84
1.

18
10

0.
0%

T
ot

al
77

,7
57

,6
06

.0
0

10
0.

0%
59

,7
37

,0
57

.5
2

76
.8

%
15

,6
41

,4
25

.0
2

96
.9

%

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
%

 
E

xp
en

d
ed

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s 
%

 U
se

d
P

er
so

nn
el

25
,0

82
,0

21
.0

0
34

.5
%

22
,0

84
,4

64
.3

2
88

.0
%

1,
73

4,
24

6.
94

95
.0

%

T
ra

ve
l

1,
38

5,
90

0.
00

1.
9%

1,
32

4,
83

8.
51

95
.6

%
10

,1
59

.9
9

96
.3

%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
8,

28
7,

19
0.

00
11

.4
%

5,
76

0,
32

3.
79

69
.5

%
2,

72
6,

46
7.

95
10

2.
4%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
1,

79
0,

91
2.

00
2.

5%
89

1,
18

1.
86

49
.8

%
36

0,
37

3.
94

69
.9

%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

31
,2

54
,8

31
.0

0
43

.0
%

21
,5

00
,8

47
.2

5
68

.8
%

9,
18

3,
94

2.
25

98
.2

%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
4,

94
9,

49
3.

00
6.

8%
4,

13
4,

42
0.

02
83

.5
%

81
5,

07
2.

98
10

0.
0%

T
ot

al
72

,7
50

,3
47

.0
0

10
0.

0%
55

,6
96

,0
75

.7
5

76
.6

%
14

,8
30

,2
64

.0
5

96
.9

%

V
o

ca
ti

o
n

al
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 V
is

u
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s

V
oc

at
io

na
l R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

G
ra

nt

A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

Page 24



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 1
5

A
s 

o
f 

Ju
n

e 
30

, 2
01

5

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
%

 
E

xp
en

d
ed

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
%

 U
se

d
P

er
so

nn
el

6,
96

2,
24

5.
00

63
.9

%
6,

56
7,

91
2.

18
94

.3
%

33
6,

94
9.

76
99

.2
%

T
ra

ve
l

38
,9

00
.0

0
0.

4%
31

,8
87

.4
7

82
.0

%
40

8.
80

83
.0

%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
2,

33
6,

37
1.

00
21

.4
%

1,
64

8,
21

5.
44

70
.5

%
66

7,
40

9.
07

99
.1

%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
34

7,
17

8.
00

3.
2%

22
1,

04
3.

45
63

.7
%

37
,9

68
.7

0
74

.6
%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

58
3,

00
0.

00
5.

3%
43

0,
17

1.
00

73
.8

%
62

,9
85

.0
0

84
.6

%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
63

0,
60

5.
00

5.
8%

62
1,

72
2.

29
98

.6
%

8,
88

2.
71

10
0.

0%

T
ot

al
10

,8
98

,2
99

.0
0

10
0.

0%
9,

52
0,

95
1.

83
87

.4
%

1,
11

4,
60

4.
04

97
.6

%

A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

O
kl

ah
o

m
a 

S
ch

o
o

l f
o

r 
th

e 
D

ea
f

Page 25



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 1
5

A
s 

o
f 

Ju
n

e 
30

, 2
01

5

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
%

 
E

xp
en

d
ed

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
%

 U
se

d
P

er
so

nn
el

30
,9

57
,6

68
.0

0
66

.1
%

27
,6

71
,1

62
.6

2
89

.4
%

2,
91

0,
73

5.
47

98
.8

%

T
ra

ve
l

15
2,

00
0.

00
0.

3%
49

,0
91

.5
4

32
.3

%
47

,3
91

.8
8

63
.5

%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
3,

98
5,

08
6.

00
8.

5%
3,

33
6,

06
9.

10
83

.7
%

90
5,

24
8.

39
10

6.
4%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
26

9,
00

0.
00

0.
6%

26
,9

55
.6

7
10

.0
%

15
5,

93
4.

50
68

.0
%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

8,
19

0,
00

0.
00

17
.5

%
6,

89
2,

53
4.

77
84

.2
%

1,
29

7,
46

5.
23

10
0.

0%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
3,

30
7,

04
6.

00
7.

1%
2,

97
9,

95
7.

44
90

.1
%

32
7,

08
8.

56
10

0.
0%

T
ot

al
46

,8
60

,8
00

.0
0

10
0.

0%
40

,9
55

,7
71

.1
4

87
.4

%
5,

64
3,

86
4.

03
99

.4
%

A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

D
is

ab
ili

ty
 D

et
er

m
in

at
io

n
 D

iv
is

io
n

Page 26



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 1
5

A
s 

o
f 

Ju
n

e 
30

, 2
01

5

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
%

 
E

xp
en

d
ed

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
%

 U
se

d
P

er
so

nn
el

6,
12

0,
05

0.
00

64
.8

%
5,

57
1,

41
0.

99
91

.0
%

53
3,

46
2.

99
99

.8
%

T
ra

ve
l

14
1,

70
1.

00
1.

5%
12

6,
98

6.
40

89
.6

%
6,

26
8.

03
94

.0
%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
2,

88
8,

76
7.

00
30

.6
%

2,
07

1,
09

2.
07

71
.7

%
44

3,
94

2.
96

87
.1

%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
29

0,
00

0.
00

3.
1%

42
,3

18
.8

8
14

.6
%

25
6,

63
0.

79
10

3.
1%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
6,

59
0.

00
0.

1%
1,

95
7.

05
29

.7
%

4,
63

2.
95

10
0.

0%

T
ot

al
9,

44
7,

10
8.

00
10

0.
0%

7,
81

3,
76

5.
39

82
.7

%
1,

24
4,

93
7.

72
95

.9
%

A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

D
R

S
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Page 27



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 1
5

A
s 

o
f 

Ju
n

e 
30

, 2
01

5

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
%

 
E

xp
en

d
ed

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s
%

 U
se

d
P

er
so

nn
el

5,
46

1,
79

7.
00

66
.9

%
5,

11
8,

84
8.

61
93

.7
%

31
3,

51
9.

69
99

.5
%

T
ra

ve
l

56
,0

00
.0

0
0.

7%
52

,9
22

.3
8

94
.5

%
25

0.
00

95
.0

%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
1,

69
9,

62
0.

00
20

.8
%

1,
37

4,
64

3.
78

80
.9

%
31

9,
04

0.
48

99
.7

%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
35

4,
07

9.
00

4.
3%

14
1,

31
0.

63
39

.9
%

11
2,

17
3.

15
71

.6
%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

10
0,

17
4.

00
1.

2%
61

,5
30

.9
7

61
.4

%
8,

19
0.

19
69

.6
%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
48

8,
90

3.
00

6.
0%

46
3,

20
5.

27
94

.7
%

25
,6

97
.7

3
10

0.
0%

T
ot

al
8,

16
0,

57
3.

00
10

0.
0%

7,
21

2,
46

1.
64

88
.4

%
77

8,
87

1.
24

97
.9

%

A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

O
kl

ah
o

m
a 

S
ch

o
o

l f
o

r 
th

e 
B

lin
d

Page 28



Department of Rehabilitation Services
Financial Status Report FY 15

As of June 30, 2015

Personnel 

Salary Expense

Insurance Premium -Health-Life, etc

FICA-Retirement Contributions

Inter/Intre Agency Payment for Personal Services

Travel

Travel - Agency Direct

Travel - Reimbursements  

General Operating

AFP Encumberances

Bond Indebtness and Expenses

Buildings-Purchase, Construction and Renovation

General Operating

Maintenance & Repair

Miscellaneous Administration Fee

Professional Services

Production, Safety, Security 

Refunds, Indemnities, Restitution

Rent Expense

Scholarships, Tuition and Other Incentive-Type Payments

Shop Expense

Specialized Supplies & Materials

Office Furniture & Equipment

Library Equipment & Resources

Office Furniture & Equipment

Client / General Assistance

Social Service and Assistance Payments

Indirect Cost

Page 29



 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 30



 P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
 A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

A
S

 O
F

 J
U

L
Y

 2
0,

 2
01

5
 

 
F

IL
LE

D
 A

N
D

 V
A

C
A

N
T

 P
O

S
IT

IO
N

S
 

P
er

so
nn

el
 A

ct
iv

ity
 =

 1
5 

va
ca

nt
 p

os
iti

on
s 

fil
le

d 
/ 3

9 
po

si
tio

ns
 in

 A
nn

ou
nc

em
en

t o
r 

S
el

ec
tio

n 
P

ro
ce

ss
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

D
iv

is
io

n
 

T
it

le
/P

IN
 

D
at

e 
V

ac
at

ed
 

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
B

eg
in

 
d

at
e 

E
n

d
 d

at
e 

A
n

n
. #

 
A

c
ti

o
n

/In
cu

m
b

en
t

D
at

e 
F

ill
ed

 

E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

F
ie

ld
 R

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

e 
/ 0

62
4 

9/
30

/2
01

44
E

X
E

C
U

T
IV

E
 

4/
24

/2
01

5 
5/

07
/2

01
5

15
-0

98
A

pp
 li

st
 s

en
t 

5/
12

/2
01

5 
 

F
S

D
 

B
ud

ge
t A

na
ly

st
 II

I /
 0

98
3 

3/
01

/2
01

5
F

S
D

 
4/

10
/2

01
5 

4/
23

/2
01

5
15

-0
91

D
ar

re
ll 

B
ru

m
le

y 
7/

08
/2

01
5 

F
S

D
 

F
in

an
ci

al
 C

om
pt

ro
lle

r 
(T

em
po

ra
ry

) 
/ 0

88
7 

7/
31

/2
01

2
F

S
D

 
 

C
ar

ol
 V

an
S

ta
ve

rn
 

6/
01

/2
01

5 

M
S

D
 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 I 

/ 0
85

8 
2/

17
/2

01
5

M
S

D
 –

 C
D

S
 

4/
16

/2
01

5 
4/

29
/2

01
5

15
-0

93
A

pp
 li

st
 s

en
t 

5/
04

/2
01

5 
 

M
S

D
 

T
ra

in
in

g 
S

pe
ci

al
is

t /
 0

91
6 

10
/1

8/
20

11
M

S
D

 –
 H

R
D

 
5/

20
/2

01
5 

6/
02

/2
01

5
15

-1
04

A
nd

re
w

 G
am

bo
a 

6/
29

/2
01

5 

D
D

D
 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

H
ea

rin
g 

O
ffi

ce
r 

II 
/ 

14
19

,1
42

0,
14

21
 

N
ew

 P
IN

s
D

D
D

 
5/

22
/2

01
5 

5/
29

/2
01

5
15

-1
07

A
pp

 li
st

 s
en

t 
6/

04
/2

01
5 

 

D
D

D
 

D
is

ab
ili

ty
 D

et
er

m
in

at
io

n 
S

pe
ci

al
is

t I
II 

/ 
01

60
,0

78
0 

9/
24

/2
01

4 
8/

31
/2

01
4

D
D

D
 

5/
22

/2
01

5 
5/

29
/2

01
5

15
-1

08

K
im

be
rly

 L
ac

az
e 

T
am

m
y 

T
ur

ne
r-

Le
e 

6/
02

/2
01

5 
6/

02
/2

01
5 

 

D
D

D
 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
O

ffi
ce

r 
III

 / 
11

02
 

3/
01

/2
01

4
D

D
D

 
5/

22
/2

01
5 

6/
02

/2
01

5
15

-1
09

A
pp

 li
st

 s
en

t 
6/

11
/2

01
5 

 
O

S
B

 
In

de
pe

nd
en

t L
iv

in
g 

In
st

ru
ct

or
 / 

08
52

 
2/

04
/2

01
5

O
S

B
 

4/
24

/2
01

5 
4/

30
/2

01
5

15
-0

97
K

ar
en

 S
an

de
rs

 
6/

01
/2

01
5 

O
S

B
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ec
hn

ic
ia

n 
III

 
/ 0

25
6,

06
75

 
10

/1
/2

01
5 

6/
11

/2
01

5
O

S
B

 
7/

16
/2

01
5 

7/
29

/2
01

5
16

-0
02

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 o

pe
n 

 

O
S

B
 

D
ire

ct
 C

ar
e 

S
pe

ci
al

is
t I

I /
 

06
38

,0
24

8,
00

69
,0

77
9 

10
/1

/2
01

3 
6/

25
/2

01
5 

8/
1/

20
15

 
6/

1/
20

15
O

S
B

 
7/

16
/2

01
5 

7/
27

/2
01

5
16

-0
03

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 o

pe
n 

 
O

S
B

 
S

ec
re

ta
ry

 I 
/ 

08
39

 
4/

15
/2

01
5

O
S

B
 

7/
16

/2
01

5 
7/

27
/2

01
5

16
-0

04
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 o
pe

n 
 

O
S

B
 

N
ur

si
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
up

er
vi

so
r 

/ 0
85

1 
6/

5/
20

15
O

S
B

 
7/

16
/2

01
5 

7/
29

/2
01

5
16

-0
05

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 o

pe
n 

 

O
S

B
 

D
ire

ct
 C

ar
e 

S
pe

ci
al

is
t (

T
em

po
ra

ry
) 

/ 
07

29
 

1/
26

/2
01

5
O

S
 

 
B

ar
ba

ra
 C

ol
lin

s 
6/

04
/2

01
5 

O
S

D
 

T
ea

ch
er

 / 
06

35
 

1/
17

/2
01

4
O

S
D

 
7/

10
/2

01
4 

U
nt

il 
F

ill
ed

15
-0

04
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 o
pe

n 
 

O
S

D
 

T
ea

ch
er

 / 
04

13
 

7/
31

/2
01

4
O

S
D

 
7/

23
/2

01
7 

U
nt

il 
F

ill
ed

15
-0

09
A

pp
 li

st
 s

en
t 

8/
12

/2
01

4 
 

O
S

D
 

P
rin

ci
pa

l /
 0

41
4 

7/
15

/2
01

1
O

S
D

 
12

/3
1/

20
14

 
U

nt
il 

F
ill

ed
15

-0
62

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 o

pe
n 

 
O

S
D

 
S

ec
re

ta
ry

 V
 / 

09
98

 
8/

08
/2

01
4

O
S

D
 

1/
22

/2
01

5 
2/

4/
20

15
15

-0
67

M
ar

sh
a 

C
ol

e 
6/

29
/2

01
5 

O
S

D
 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 I 

/ 0
35

3 
4/

10
/2

01
5

O
S

D
 

4/
06

/2
01

5 
4/

20
/2

01
5

15
-0

90
C

ai
tli

n 
S

pe
nc

er
 

6/
08

/2
01

5 

O
S

D
 

D
ire

ct
 C

ar
e 

S
pe

ci
al

is
t I

I /
 0

11
3 

O
S

D
 

6/
09

/2
01

5 
6/

15
/2

01
5

15
-1

18
S

av
an

na
h 

C
al

la
ha

n 
7/

01
/2

01
5 

O
S

D
 

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 R

ep
 I 

/ 0
10

3 
6/

22
/2

01
5

O
S

D
 

7/
22

/2
01

5 
8/

04
/2

01
5

16
-0

08
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 o
pe

n 
 

Page 31



D
iv

is
io

n
 

T
it

le
/P

IN
 

D
at

e 
V

ac
at

ed
 

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
B

eg
in

 d
at

e
E

n
d

 d
at

e
A

n
n

 #
A

ct
io

n
/In

cu
m

b
en

t 
D

at
e 

F
ill

ed
 

V
R

 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

III
 / 

11
88

 
2/

05
/2

01
5

V
R

97
 –

 G
uy

m
on

 
2/

18
/2

01
5

3/
10

/2
01

5
15

-0
78

K
ar

en
 B

au
er

 
6/

05
/2

01
5 

V
R

 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

III
 / 

08
98

 
4/

01
/2

01
5

V
R

02
 –

 A
ltu

s 
4/

15
/2

01
5

4/
28

/2
01

5
15

-0
92

R
ob

be
 L

aM
un

yo
n 

7/
06

/2
01

5 
V

R
 

V
R

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t I

V
 / 

09
67

 
11

/2
7/

20
12

V
R

22
 –

 N
or

m
an

 
4/

24
/2

01
5

5/
08

/2
01

5
15

-0
96

La
rr

y 
F

ie
ld

s 
7/

01
/2

01
5 

V
R

 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

III
 / 

03
56

 
11

/0
1/

20
14

V
R

13
 –

 M
cA

le
st

er
 

5/
7/

20
15

5/
20

/2
01

5
15

-0
99

A
pp

 li
st

 s
en

t 5
/2

6/
20

15
 

 
V

R
 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
M

an
ag

er
 II

 / 
10

72
 

3/
01

/2
01

5
V

R
66

 –
 T

ul
sa

 
5/

13
/2

01
5

7/
13

/2
01

5
15

-1
01

A
pp

 li
st

 s
en

t 7
/2

2/
20

15
 

 
V

R
 

V
R

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t I

II 
/ 0

02
4 

3/
10

/2
01

5
V

R
56

 –
 W

oo
dw

ar
d 

5/
13

/2
01

5
6/

02
/2

01
5

15
-1

03
A

pp
 li

st
 s

en
t 6

/0
5/

20
15

 
 

V
R

 
A

ss
is

tiv
e 

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

S
pe

ci
al

is
t 

I /
 1

19
7 

9/
30

/2
01

2
V

R
36

 –
 O

K
C

 
5/

20
/2

01
5

6/
09

/2
01

5
15

-1
06

A
pp

 li
st

 s
en

t 6
/1

1/
20

15
 

 

V
R

 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

III
 / 

01
41

 
7/

01
/2

01
5

V
R

56
 –

 W
oo

dw
ar

d 
5/

28
/2

01
5

6/
17

/2
01

5
15

-1
13

A
pp

 li
st

 s
en

t 6
/2

3/
20

15
 

 
V

R
 

V
R

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t I

V
 / 

11
90

 
7/

31
/2

01
5

V
R

08
 –

 E
ni

d 
5/

28
/2

01
5

6/
17

/2
01

5
15

-1
14

A
pp

 li
st

 s
en

t 6
/2

4/
20

15
 

 

V
R

 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

III
 / 

02
78

 
3/

06
/2

01
5

V
R

47
 –

 O
K

C
 

5/
28

/2
01

5
6/

10
/2

01
5

15
-1

15
A

pp
 li

st
 s

en
t 6

/1
1/

20
15

 
 

V
R

 
V

R
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t I
V

 / 
00

21
 

5/
31

/2
01

5
V

R
67

 –
 T

ul
sa

 
6/

09
/2

01
5

6/
22

/2
01

5
15

-1
17

A
pp

 li
st

 s
en

t 6
/2

5/
20

15
 

 
V

R
 

V
R

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t I

II 
/ 0

16
6 

8/
31

/2
01

4
V

R
45

 –
 T

ul
sa

 
6/

09
/2

01
5

6/
29

/2
01

5
15

-1
21

A
pp

 li
st

 s
en

t 7
/0

6/
20

15
 

 

V
R

 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

III
 / 

09
62

 
11

/1
9/

20
14

V
R

78
 –

 T
ah

le
qu

ah
 

6/
18

/2
01

5
7/

08
/2

01
5

15
-1

23
A

pp
 li

st
 s

en
t 7

/1
3/

20
15

 
 

V
R

 
V

R
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t I
V

 / 
04

78
 

2/
18

/2
01

5
V

R
06

 –
 D

un
ca

n 
7/

22
/2

01
5

8/
04

/2
01

5
16

-0
07

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 o

pe
n 

 
V

R
 

V
R

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t I

V
 / 

10
40

 
2/

20
/2

01
5

V
R

18
 –

 M
us

ko
ge

e 
7/

22
/2

01
5

8/
11

/2
01

5
16

-0
09

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 o

pe
n 

 

Page 32



   

D
iv

is
io

n
 

T
it

le
/P

IN
 

D
at

e 
V

ac
at

ed
 

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
B

eg
in

 
D

at
e 

E
n

d
 D

at
e 

A
n

n
. #

 
A

ct
io

n
/In

cu
m

b
en

t 
D

at
e 

F
ill

ed
 

 
V

S
 

V
R

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t I

V
 / 

10
38

 
12

/3
1/

20
14

 
V

S
73

 –
 O

K
C

 
12

/3
1/

20
14

 
1/

13
/2

01
5 

15
-0

61
 

A
pp

 li
st

 s
en

t 1
/2

0/
20

15
 

 
 

V
S

 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

M
an

ag
er

 II
 / 

01
93

 
6/

23
/2

01
4 

V
S

91
 –

 T
ul

sa
 

3/
12

/2
01

5 
4/

01
/2

01
5 

15
-0

88
 

A
pp

 li
st

 s
en

t 4
/0

9/
20

15
 

 
 

V
S

 
V

R
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t I
II 

/ 1
03

3 
7/

14
/2

01
4 

V
S

73
 –

 O
K

C
 

4/
24

/2
01

5 
5/

14
/2

01
5 

15
-0

95
 

M
el

in
da

 D
ob

bs
 

7/
01

/2
01

5 
 

V
S

 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
B

lin
d 

S
pe

ci
al

is
t I

I /
 0

21
8 

1/
01

/2
01

5 
V

S
91

 –
 T

ul
sa

 
5/

07
/2

01
5 

6/
05

/2
01

5 
15

-1
00

 
A

pp
 li

st
 s

en
t 6

/1
6/

20
15

 
 

 

V
S

 
A

ss
is

tiv
e 

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

 / 
11

33
 

6/
12

/2
01

2 
V

S
90

 –
 O

K
C

 
5/

13
/2

01
5 

U
nt

il 
F

ill
ed

 
15

-1
02

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 o
pe

n 
 

 
V

S
 

V
R

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t I

I 
/ 0

73
0 

3/
30

/2
01

2 
V

S
64

 –
 T

ul
sa

 
5/

20
/2

01
5 

6/
02

/2
01

5 
15

-1
05

 
A

pp
 li

st
 s

en
t 6

/0
5/

20
15

 
 

 

V
S

 
V

en
di

ng
 M

ac
hi

ne
 T

ec
hn

ic
ia

n 
I /

 
10

27
 

10
/2

7/
20

15
 

V
S

33
 –

 O
K

C
 

5/
28

/2
01

5 
6/

10
/2

01
5 

15
-1

16
 

A
pp

 li
st

 s
en

t 6
/1

1/
20

15
 

 
 

V
S

 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
B

lin
d 

S
pe

ci
al

is
t I

II 
/ 0

26
6 

2/
01

/2
01

5 
V

S
91

 –
 T

ul
sa

 
6/

09
/2

01
5 

6/
22

/2
01

5 
15

-1
19

 
A

pp
 li

st
 s

en
t 6

/2
4/

20
15

 
 

 

V
S

 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
B

lin
d 

S
pe

ci
al

is
t I

II 
/ 0

31
1 

3/
01

/2
01

5 
V

S
84

 –
 M

cA
le

st
er

 
6/

09
/2

01
5 

6/
22

/2
01

5 
15

-1
20

 
A

pp
 li

st
 s

en
t 6

/2
4/

20
15

 
 

 

V
S

 
V

en
di

ng
 F

ac
ili

ty
 B

us
in

es
s 

C
on

su
lta

nt
 II

 /
 0

17
0 

4/
01

/2
01

4 
V

S
33

 –
 O

K
C

 
7/

22
/2

01
5 

8/
04

/2
01

5 
16

-0
06

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 o
pe

n 
 

 
V

S
 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
F

el
lo

w
 / 

11
59

 
3/

24
/2

01
5 

V
S

91
 –

 T
ul

sa
 

 
 

 
S

te
ph

an
ie

 H
un

te
r 

7/
13

/2
01

5 
 

N
O

T
E

: 
W

ai
tin

g 
fo

r 
H

C
M

-9
 =

 W
ai

tin
g 

fo
r 

H
C

M
 to

 r
et

ur
n 

H
C

M
-9

’s
 to

 in
fo

rm
 if

 a
pp

lic
an

t m
ee

ts
 m

in
im

um
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 fo
r 

po
si

tio
n.

 
 

 
W

ai
tin

g 
fo

r 
E

-L
is

t =
 W

ai
tin

g 
to

 r
ec

ei
ve

 e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

ap
pl

ic
an

t l
og

 fr
om

 H
C

M
. 

P
en

di
ng

 A
pp

ro
va

l=
 W

ai
tin

g 
fo

r 
un

cl
as

si
fie

d 
ap

po
in

tm
en

ts
 to

 b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

di
re

ct
or

 a
nd

 c
ab

in
et

 s
ec

re
ta

ry
 to

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
an

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
da

te
 

 

Page 33



 

RESIGNATIONS/RETIREMENTS/SEPARATIONS   = 20 

 
SUPPORT SERVICES DIVISION (Executive/MSD/FSD) 
NONE 
 
DIVISION OF VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION 
Sansom, Renee – VR Specialist IV – VR49-OKC, Resigned 6/30/2015   (8 years) 
Hurlbut, C J – VR Specialist IV – VR67-Tulsa, Retired 6/01/2015   (41 years 7 months) 
Smith, Retta – Rehabilitation Technician III – VR56-Woodward, Retired   (16 years 8 months) 
 
VISUAL SERVICES DIVISION 
Dunn, Shannon – Training Specialist III – VS33-OKC, Resigned 7/10/2015   (10 months) 
Bowles, Elizabeth – VR Specialist III – VS64-Tulsa, Discharged 7/10/2015   (9 years 2 months) 
Wright, Alycia – Rehabilitation of the Blind specialist I – VS58-Ada, Discharged 6/26/2015   (4 months) 
 
DVR/DVS-HRD 
NONE 
 
OKLAHOMA SCHOOL FOR THE BLIND 
Cartwright, Jeff – Construction/Maintenance Technician II, Resigned 6/11/2015   (2 years 6 months) 
McBride, Brenda – Nursing Service Supervisor, Resigned 6/05/2015   (17 years 1 month) 
Smith, Michelle – Direct Care Specialist I, Discharged 6/25/2015   (5 months) 
 
 
OKLAHOMA SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF 
Cottrell, David – Customer Service Representative I, Discharged 6/22/2015   (27 years 9 months) 
 
DISABILITY DETERMINATION DIVISION 
Godlewski, Christopher – Disability Medical Consultant, Resigned 7/16/2015   (4 months) 
Horn, Claire – Disability Medical Consultant, Resigned 7/02/2015   (1 year 8 months) 
Kingsby-Robinson, Patricia – Disability Determination Specialist I, Resigned 7/12/2015   (11 months) 
Monteiro, Andrew – Disability Medical Consultant, Resigned 6/19/2015   (10 months) 
Patterson, Denise – Disability Determination Specialist I, Resigned 7/10/2015   (9 years 8 months) 
Shanklin, Michele – Disability Determination Specialist I, Resigned 7/01/2015   (17 years 9 months) 
Venters, Shelly – Disability Medical Consultant, Resigned 6/26/2015   (2 years 7 months) 
White, Jonathan – Disability Determination Specialist I, Resigned 7/10/2015   (11 months) 
Robertson, Roberta – Disability Determination Technician III, Retired 7/01/2015   (13 years 9 months) 
Greene, Lavon – Disability Determination Specialist I, Discharged 7/01/2015   (11 months) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 34



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CURRENT FTE STATUS 
FY 2016 

 
 FTE as of July 20, 2015 

 
DIVISION BUDGETED 

FTE 
FILLED PENDING EXEMPT 

FTE 
TOTAL FILLED PLUS 

PENDING MINUS 
EXEMPT FTE 

Support Services (Executive/MSD/FSD) 79.20 72.30 2.00 (0.00)  74.30
Vocational Rehabilitation  267.00 237.00 12.00 (3.00) 246.00
Visual Services 139.00 119.00 9.00 (3.00) 125.00
DVR/DVS-HRD 3.00 3.00 0.00 (0.00) 3.00
Oklahoma School for the Blind 94.50 86.00 8.00 0.00  94.00
Oklahoma School for the Deaf 126.00 118.00 4.00 0.00  122.00
      
Total (NON-EXEMPT) 708.70 635.30 35.00 (6.00) 664.30
      
Disability Determination Division 
(EXEMPT) 328.30 300.00 4.00 0.00  304.00
      
TOTAL NON-EXEMPT & EXEMPT 1037.00 935.30 39.00 (6.00) 968.30
      

Authorized Agency FTE Limit = 1255          
      

  * Authorized agency FTE limit does not include Executive Fellow and SWIP appointments 
 
ROUTING TO: Joe Cordova, Director 
  Cheryl Gray, Chief of Staff 
  Kevin Statham, Chief Financial Officer 
  Goli Dunkle, Division Administrator 
  Tom Patt, Human Resources Program Director 

 Dana Tallon, Public Information Manager II 
 Linda Santin, Executive Assistant 
 Rosemarie Chitwood, Secretary V 
 Paul Adams, Project Coordinator  
              

 

 

Page 35



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 36



STATE OF OKLAHOMA 
COMMISSION FOR REHABILITATION SERVICES 

3535 NW 58TH STREET, SUITE 500 
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73112 

 
2016 Meeting Schedule 

(All listed are regular Commission Meetings) 
 

 
Date    Time     Location 
 
January 11   10:30 A.M.  Department of Rehabilitation Services, 
       3535 NW 58th Street, Suite 200 
       Oklahoma City, OK 73112 
 
February 08   10:30 A.M.  Department of Rehabilitation Services, 
       3535 NW 58th Street, Suite 200 
       Oklahoma City, OK 73112 
 
March 14   10:30 A.M.  Department of Rehabilitation Services, 
       3535 NW 58th Street, Suite 200 
       Oklahoma City, OK 73112 
 
April 11   10:30 A.M.  Department of Rehabilitation Services, 
       3535 NW 58th Street, Suite 200 
       Oklahoma City, OK 73112 
 
May 09   10:30 A.M.  Department of Rehabilitation Services, 
       3535 NW 58th Street, Suite 200 
       Oklahoma City, OK 73112 
 
June 13   10:30 A.M.  Department of Rehabilitation Services, 
       3535 NW 58th Street, Suite 200 
       Oklahoma City, OK 73112 
 
July        No Commission Scheduled for the 
       Month of July 
 
August 08   10:30 A.M.  Department of Rehabilitation Services, 
       3535 NW 58th Street, Suite 200 
       Oklahoma City, OK 73112 
 
September 12   10:30 A.M.  Department of Rehabilitation Services, 
       3535 NW 58th Street, Suite 200 
       Oklahoma City, OK 73112 
  

Page 37



         
October 17   10:30 A.M.  Department of Rehabilitation Services, 
       3535 NW 58th Street, Suite 200 
       Oklahoma City, OK 73112 
 
November 14  10:30 A.M.  Department of Rehabilitation Services, 
       3535 NW 58th Street, Suite 200 
       Oklahoma City, OK 73112 
 
December 12  10:30 A.M.  Department of Rehabilitation Services, 
       3535 NW 58th Street, Suite 200 
       Oklahoma City, OK 73112 
 
Contact Person for Commission Meetings: 
Linda Santin 
Director’s Executive Assistant and Commission Assistant 
Phone: 405 951-3469 
Fax: 405 951-3529 
Email: LSantin@okdrs.gov 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 38



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 39



Executive Director’s Activities: 

May, 2015 

SILC participated along with Dynamic Independence in the Conference on Aging in Norman at the Embassy Suites.  We 

had a table that was shared with D.I. and gave away a lot of handouts and answered a ton of questions about 

independent living.   

The Mayor’s Committee and the DRS Expo Planning committee are both continuing to meet and are planning for their 

next events in October. 

SILC Congress has secured the location and dates for the conference in January 2016.  The conference will be January 

16‐19, 2016 at the Phoenix Sheraton. 

The APRIL Conference, and Youth conference will be October 16‐19, 2015 at the Hilton Virginia Beach Oceanfront in 

Virginia Beach, VA. 

The SILC 990 Tax form was filed. 

Charlotte Bowen has resigned from SILC and will be greatly missed. 

June, 2015 

Much like May, all of the same committees are meeting and continuing to plan for their events.   

Met with the Governor’s appointment Secretary regarding SILC appointments and where we stand.  Making sure  of any 

new appointments that needed to be made, and discussed people that were ‘terming off’.   

Registrations for SILC Congress have opened and OKSILC is the fiduciary agent for SILC Congress, so it will be a busy time 

from now through January preparing for the annual conference.  ILRU (Independent Living Research Utilization) is going 

to play a big role and is in talks with the SILC Congress Executive Committee about being the major contributor of 

information and sponsorship of the conference, and thus ‘taking over’ as the lead in conference planning.   

July, 2015 

All of the same committees are meeting and planning for the upcoming conferences and events.   

The SILC Executive Director/Chair of the OKC Mayor’s Committee on Disability Concerns accepted the proclamation from 

OKC Mayor Mick Cornett in remembrance and in honor of the 25th Anniversary of the signing of the ADA. 

SILC will be accepting registrations for the Office of Disability Concerns’ 2015 Fall Ability Job Fair that will be Thursday 

October 22 from 10am – 3pm at Shepherd Mall.   

SILC signed up 3 of its council members to participate in an online training called Smooth As SILC that will teach the 

basics of SILC and the history of Independent Living. 

SILC is sending its Executive Director and one council person, Elizabeth Reeve to the NCIL (National Council on 

Independent Living) Conference in Washington, D.C. from July 26‐31, 2015. 

DHS Youth Leadership liaison Jenifer Randle will let Sidna Madden know if there are any youth interested in attending 

the youth conference of APRIL this year, and SILC will put together a sponsorship package to see how many youth can be 

sponsored to attend. 

Page 40



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 41



Please visit the ORC web site:www.okrehabcouncil.org 
 
 
 

Oklahoma Rehabilitation Council  
Renee Sansom, Program Manager 
May - July, 2015 Quarterly Report 

 
 
 

 
 

Activities 
   

1. New ORC Program Manager, Renee Sansom.  I started my new role on July 6, 
2015.  I have been a Bilingual Counselor with DRS for the last 8 years and have 
served on multiple boards advocating for my clients throughout those 8 years.  My 
caseload consisted of transition, adult, deaf and hard of hearing and visual services 
to assist clients with language barriers they may have had.  I am located on the 5th 
floor of the DRS office and I look forward to meeting everyone.  Stop by for a 
visit. 
 

2. Presentation to DRS Staff in Woodward and Tulsa Transition about ORC.   
 

3. Continue to be a part of the OK Transition Council and attend meetings.   
 

4. Continue to be a partner on the DRS Policy team  
 

  

5. ORC has 4 new appointees to the council 
 
 

6. ORC committees are continuing to work on their projects outlined in the strategic 
plan.   

 
7. The August quarterly meeting has been amended to from August 20th, 2015 to 

August 27th, 2015 and will be held at the Library for the Blind in OKC. 
 

8. ORC Strategic planning meeting has been scheduled for October 8th, 2015 at the 
Career Planning Center. 

 
 
 

Regular Meetings Attended:   
- SILC Meetings        
- ORC Committee Meetings    
- ABLE Tech Advisory Council 
- Strategic Planning Meetings with DRS 
- Policy Committee Meetings with DRS 
 
 

Next ORC meeting will be held August 27, 2015 
DRS Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped 

Page 42



 
 
 
 
                   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                

 

Page 43



Report to the Department of Rehabilitation Services  
Commission Board, August 10, 2015 

Respectfully submitted by:   
Doug C. Boone, Visual Services Division Administrator 

 
 

Expanding Opportunities for Clients – Up Date: 
 
Visual Services Division has been working on the development of a collaborative 
agreement with Langston University, Tulsa campus, to be able to refer those 
clients who could benefit from basic computer training, including Windows and 
Microsoft Office Suite. Training will be based on two different tracks, one for 
employment and one for educational.   We are now in the contract development 
stage and hope to have all necessary work complete to allow us to begin using the 
resources within Langston to assist our customers in the near future.   
 
Staff Attendance at the National Conventions of the American Council of the 
Blind and the National Federation of the Blind:   
 
Once again this year we invited VS staff to attend either the convention of the 
American Council of the Blind (ACB) or the National Federation of the Blind (NFB) 
to meet with consumers and learn concerns with in the blindness/visually 
impaired community and priorities for legislation, to name only a few aspects of 
attendance.  With each attendance, it is our hope that VS staff will see the real 
people behind the case number and name, raising both expectations for our 
clients to succeed and a personalization of the work we do.  This year we had a 
combined attendance of 24 staff.  Staff were asked to attend the end of week 
banquet of the respective organization to hear the keynote speakers and 
presidential addresses.  It should be noted that the two organizations each 
provide scholarships to persons who are blind.  This year the ACB awarded 17 
scholarships with a total value of $14,600.  The NFB awarded 30 scholarships 
valued at over $124,000, with each winner also receiving approximately $2,500 in 
accessible technology.  V.S. staff were present to hear the variety of academic 
degrees being pursued by the winners, which should help our staff to have 
expanded expectations for our consumers to succeed, in their chosen profession.   
 
 

Page 44



Oklahoma Association of People Supporting Employment First (OK‐APSE) 
AWARDS 
In May I was able to attend the 26th annual awards recognizing both supported 
employment employees and their employers.  Great diversity existed in the jobs 
being done by persons with significant disabilities, but in each case quality work 
and commitment was accomplished by these individuals, with the help of 
supported employment.  While every employer should be congratulated for 
thinking outside the box to find great employees, two employers stood out to me.  
One was a farmer who became certified to hire persons for supported 
employment and the great success experienced by the individual in assisting in a 
variety of farm related work.  The other, was one of the Business Enterprise 
Program Licensed Managers who is giving back by hiring other persons with 
disabilities, to work in this restaurant.  The commitment of these two employers 
was exceptional.     
 
New Staff Visits to State Office: 
 
In keeping with our past practice of having new staff travel to Oklahoma City to 
meet with me and other staff within state office, prior to a visit and tour of the 
Oklahoma Library for the Blind and Handicapped, it was my pleasure to meet and 
get to know two VS staff.  One person is our new Deaf‐Blind Vocational 
Rehabilitation Counselor, with the other person providing tech support.  I believe 
the visits to state office have been helpful to our new staff and I certainly 
appreciate having the opportunity to discuss with them the priorities of our 
Division.   
 
Oklahoma Tribal VR Meeting: 
 
Along with a number of VS and VR staff, I had the pleasure to attend a meeting of 
the Oklahoma Tribal VR.  It was a chance to meet new persons and expand upon 
relationships formed during my prior attendance at CANAR (Consortia of 
Administrators for Native American Rehabilitation).  It is exciting to see the 
cooperation and level of commitment present at these meetings of tribal VR and 
to know the difference which is being made in the lives of disabled and blind 
Native Americans.  Of course, attendance also affords opportunities for DRS to 
collaborate on service delivery.   
 

Page 45



 
 
Transition Independence Program (TIP) 
 
Fourteen students, age 16 – 21, took part in and graduated from our first skills 
focused Transition training for youth who are blind and visually impaired.  The 
training took place from June 15 ‐26, on the campus of the University of Central 
Oklahoma, in Edmond.  In addition to my report comments which follow, I have 
included for your review a Hyper link to an article in the July 14, 2015 edition of 
DRS Breaking Barriers, including photos of student participants.  
http://www.okdrs.org/drupal/breaking/2015‐07‐14 
 
Placement of blind or visually impaired clients with employers is always a 

challenge because of employer misconceptions regarding the abilities of blind and 

VI persons.  At the current time, an estimate of persons who are blind and VI 

employed by all of Oklahoma State Government is just 52 persons, 37 of whom 

are employed by DRS.  The V.S. Division is working to improve our State’s 

involvement in hiring great employees, who happen to be blind and visually 

impaired.   

Because of societal misconceptions (including those of many blind and VI persons) 

about blindness/VI; there exists a low expectation regarding the potential of 

persons to succeed in a broad range of vocations.  These low expectations make 

an employment experience for our blind/VI transition age youth even more 

important than it is for their sighted peers.  Employment experiences help to build 

resumes; but more importantly they provide transferable skills and confidence to 

pursue future careers valued by the individuals.  In reviewing previous years of 

low participation by VS transition students in summer employment after coming 

to DRS in 2014, VS staff and I decided to empower students to be prepared for 

the world of work through a program which expanded their skills and confidence 

as persons who are blind/VI..    

To help develop the skills necessary to be competent and competitive in our blind 

and VI youth, the V.S. Division embarked this summer on the Transition 

Independence Program (TIP).  Without these specialized skills, there is not 

Page 46



confidence or the ability of the youth to compete in the employment arena.  The 

program was truly a team effort:  we had 15 staff who participated in providing 

the program along with 4 volunteers.  Additionally, 7 persons from the National 

Federation of the Blind of OK (NFB of OK) and the Oklahoma Council of the Blind 

(OCB), who are either now employed or have worked in the past, presented 

information on their employment/careers as a way to challenge the students to 

expand their thinking about vocational opportunities.  

TIP was not a “camp” for the 14 students who participated in the 2 week 

experience.  While there were opportunities for some fun, it was designed to 

encourage the development of skills of blindness needed for blind and v.i. 

students to be successful.  A significant emphasis was placed on:  expanding 

competencies when using a cane, enhancing Braille reading skills, expanding 

/introducing new assistive technology through instruction on the use of an iPod 

touch which was loaded with the KNFB Reader App.  The KNFB Reader allows a 

person who is blind to take a picture of a printed page (or side of a box) and 

immediately have the text available via speech.  Print materials projected on a 

classroom wall, up to 25 feet away, can also be read with this App.  Both 

consumer organizations generously contributed 7, $100  iTunes cards to allow for 

the purchase and downloading of the KNFB App for each transition student.  Their 

assistance allowed us to download and install the app on the first day of TIP and 

to provide subsequent instruction as needed.   

The skills provided during the 2 week program included:  Orientation & Mobility 

(O&M), Braille instruction, soft/social skills needed for employment, food 

preparation (consistent with what occurs in a dormitory setting), assistive 

technology and community interaction, to list only a few.  In addition to the 

formal O&M instruction, students also traveled several blocks morning and night 

to take meals in the cafeteria.   Instruction on the use of the washer and dryer, 

located in the dorm, took place after providing markings on the machines.   

Money management was also a part of TIP.  Each student received $100 for 

incidental needs, which they had to budget for the various events scheduled in 

the program.  The monies allowed for community interaction while affording the 

Page 47



students the opportunity to apply their newly enhanced skills in a broader setting.  

Activities included:  an evening trip to the ice cream store, entrance fees for a 

descriptive video experience at a movie theatre (including purchasing soda, 

popcorn & etc.), and attending a Dodgers baseball game in Bricktown.  We were 

also able to secure access to the UCO campus climbing wall, where the students 

had a chance to try climbing:  another good confidence builder.   

The week concluded with a picnic in Hafer park, in Edmond.   The venue provided 

us with 2 stationary grills to show the students non‐visual approaches to cooking 

hot dogs and hamburgers.   The students laid in the charcoal and the two who 

volunteered to light the grills were shown how to apply lighter fluid and start the 

fires.  One of the two students had never lit a match.  She successfully started the 

grill while wearing a blindfold.    Several of the students expressed apprehension 

and fear about cooking or being near a lit grill.  However, these feelings became 

manageable after they learned to approach the grill and line up to it while under 

the blindfold.  In the end they became comfortable, and each person successfully 

cooked their hamburger until done, but not burnt, without vision! 

The students who grilled hot dogs were given the option to do so with or without 

using their vision.  A number of them were successful cooking the hot dogs under 

a blindfold.  The picnic menu included dessert, with each person cooking their 

own S’mores.    

The program was intended to increase students’ skills of blindness, while 

enhancing their social/soft skills and confidence; all of which will prepare these 

young people for successful employment.  The growth of most of the students in 

these skill areas was impressive and exceeded our expectations.   

Since conclusion of the TIP, participating staff have meet to assess what we 

should keep for future programs and what should be changed.  A significant 

number of great suggestions came out of the debriefing with staff.  Student 

participants also provided input, which has received strong consideration for the 

design of future programs of this type.   

Page 48



Our discussions have also revealed barriers which our Transition counselors are 

encountering making contacts with students in their respective schools.  The 

MOU with the OK Department of Education will be reviewed to determine if 

changes can be made to better acquaint the schools with the services we can 

offer to students and how the services can impact their futures.   

We are also exploring having a similar program for our deaf – blind youth.  While 

many of the skills will be the same, the manner in which instruction will take place 

will be changed to allow for the different needs of this population and there 

needs for independence.   

Transition Age Work ‐ Involvement Breakout, VS Division 

Requested by:  Commissioner Jack Tucker 

According to Mr. Rod Van Stavern, during FFY 2014 and thus far in FFY 2015 (from 

October 1, 2013 to the present), VS reports the successful closure of 444 clients, 

68 of whom were younger than 25 at the time of closure; for a rate of 15% of the 

VS Division’s overall successful employment closures.  Of the 68 transition‐aged 

closures, 24 persons received employment services from the VS Division.   

VS also had 16 transition age students, who are current clients, take part in 

Student Work Study programs in either schools or the community during the 

2014‐15 school year.  The jobs completed include:  teacher’s aide, 

maintenance/laborer, janitor/other, lab assistant, computer tech/repair, tutor, 

tour guide/assistant, tutor, teacher aide, Special Ed assistant, bus barn worker, 

supply cart, band room assistant, veterinarian assistant, custodian and student 

teacher assistant.   

Placement of blind or visually impaired clients with employers is always a 

challenge because of employer misconceptions regarding the abilities of blind and 

VI persons.  At the current time, an estimate of persons who are blind and VI 

employed by all of Oklahoma State Government is just 52 persons, 37 of whom 

are employed by DRS.  V.S. Division is working to improve our States efforts in this 

area.   

Page 49



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 50



 

 

 
 

Oklahoma School for the Blind 
Summer Camp 2015 

 
 
The first week of Summer Camp was for middle school and high school students. We 
had 25 students attend and 8 out of the 25 students were from public schools and do 
not attend OSB. 
 
The students had six different rotations which included; Visual Arts, Reader's Theater, 
PE, Braille/Creative Writing, Independent Living Skills and Assistive Technology. 
 
The students learned how to design art using different textures and shapes. They 
rehearsed all week and then performed the Reader's Theater on the last day of camp. 
Braille students were introduced to UEB and worked on their Braille writing skills. Print 
students worked on creative writing skills. 
 
In Visual Arts the students learned art standards relating to monochromatic shading and 
Mondrian art. Students learned vocabulary and the difference between tinting and 
shading. All activities had a tactile component so the blind student could access the 
materials. 
 
Independent Living Skills focused on cooking skills and transition skills needed for life. 
 
In Assistive Technology the students reviewed basic computer skills which included 
touch typing, word processing and web navigation. They also learned how to create a 
web page. All of their work was downloaded to a flash drive so they would have it for 
future use. 
 
Students were pulled out for Orientation and Mobility lessons. 
 
During this first week the students attended a Campfire Camp and students participated 
in activities such as archery, water games, kayaking and shooting rifles. 
 
The second week of Summer Camp was for students in grades 9-12 and focused on 
transition skills. We had 16 students attend with 2 students from the public schools that 
do not attend OSB. 
 
Students completed 6 rotations which included; Budgeting/Finances, My Disability 
Project, Healthy Living/Fitness, Resume and Interview skills, Dining and Etiquette and 
Assistive Technology. 
 
 
 
 

Page 51



 

 

 
In the Budgeting and Finances class students were given a real life situation. They were 
given a budget to make trail mix. They had to search the internet for a recipe, find prices 
for ingredients, find the closest grocery store and map the route. They also had to 
research the cost of transportation from local companies.  Students also shopped 
independently for the items at the grocery store.  
 
In the My Disability Project students researched their eye conditions and develop a 
presentation board to learn how to make a presentation. 
 
Instead of just a PE rotation students learned skills for healthy living and fitness options 
to stay healthy. They researched what was available for them in their communities. 
 
Students learned to write a resume and worked on skills for an interview in the Resume 
and Interview skills rotation. 
 
Independent Living Skills focused on dining and etiquette during their classes. Lunch 
time was also served family style with an emphasis on appropriate table etiquette. 
 
Assistive Technology focused on teaching students how to access online libraries, 
Bookshare and Learning Ally. They also learned how to read books using the IPad, 
Daisy Player and Note-Taker. 
 
Students were also pulled out for Orientation and Mobility Lessons. 
 
Students went on a field trip to New Leaf which is a greenhouse and garden center that 
employs people with disabilities and The Center which is a center that provides 
rehabilitation, adaptive recreation and community reintegration for individuals with 
physical challenges. 
 
The third week of Summer Camp was for Elementary Students. This week we had 28 
students which included the Summer Reading Program  students. Of the 28 students 11 
students were from public schools and not currently enrolled at OSB. 
 
The Elementary Camp had 5 rotations which included; Visual Arts, Braille/Creative 
Writing, Assistive Technology, Reader's Theater, Independent Living Skills and PE.  
 
These rotations were similar to the middle school/high school week but were adapted 
for the younger students. 
 
Students were also pulled out for Orientation and Mobility lessons. 
  
Summer Camp ran during the first three weeks in June. Along with the three Summer 
Camps we offered our first Summer Reading Program for struggling readers who were 
going into 1st through 4th grades. These students had to be reading at least one grade  
 

Page 52



 

 

 
 
level below their current grade. Many of the students were functioning much lower. This 
program met the requirements of the Reading Sufficiency Act. The students attended 
the program for four weeks. There were 16 students enrolled and five students from 
public schools that were not enrolled at OSB. According to the students' testing the 
most significant areas of need were phonics, vocabulary and reading fluency. Each 
week had a theme to create excitement for reading and to build on prior knowledge of 
each topic.  
 
Vocabulary, reading and writing skills were related to the themes. The themes that were 
chosen were: apples, weather/natural disasters, pets and insects. 
 
The main goal for the Summer Reading Program was to create an experience for young 
struggling visually impaired readers to develop a love for reading.  
 
The results of our two lowest readers were remarkable. These two students entered the 
program unable to identify vowel sounds consistently or consonant sounds in order to 
sound out words. By the end of the program both students were writing and reading 
CVC words with minimal assistance. 

Page 53



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                

 

Page 54



August  Legislative Report 

The list of house and Senate Interim studies is out. The ones we will watch carefully are 

attached on our watch list. Of these, the most significant are: 

 Interim Study H15‐012 on HB1512 regarding interpreters for the deaf in public schools, 

its necessity in public schools and understanding the differences between interpreters, 

para‐professionals, & various certifications. 

 Interim Study S15‐047 on the Governor Appointment of Agency Directors 

 Interim Study H15‐061on Federal Funds Transparency.  

 Interim Study S15‐030 and H15‐006 on pass through money.  

Of these, we expect to be a participant on H15‐012. Interim studies will start in September and 

should be completed  by January.  

 

 

Page 55



Committee: Interim Study H15-002
Branch: House
Subject: A discussion of select pension proposals
Description: REQUESTED BY: Representative Randy McDaniel, R-Edmond REFERRED TO: H

BUSINESS & LABOR COMM. EXPLANATORY COMMENTS ON THE SCOPE OF
THE STUDY PROPOSAL: The House retirement committee will evaluate
important retirement policy ideas. OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES: Executive
Directors of the major retirement systems.

Committee: Interim Study H15-003
Branch: House
Subject: The annual review of the state retirement system
Description: REQUESTED BY: Representative Randy McDaniel, R-Edmond REFERRED TO: H

BUSINESS & LABOR COMM EXPLANATORY COMMENTS ON THE SCOPE OF
THE STUDY PROPOSAL: The House retirement committee will review the
investment performance, best practices and funded status of each retirement
system. OTHER ADDITIONAL INTERESTED PARTIES: Executive Directors of the
major retirement systems.

Committee: Interim Study H15-006
Branch: House

Subject: A complete listing of all pass-throughs done through the 72 appropriated
agencies, their history and purpose.

Description: REQUESTED BY: Representatives Leslie Osborn, R-Mustang and John Pfeiffer,
R-Mulhall REFERRED TO: H A&B EXPLANATORY COMMENTS ON THE SCOPE
OF THE STUDY PROPOSAL: To gain a better understanding of the funding
which passes through 72 agencies to be disseminated. OTHER INTERESTED
PARTIES: None.

Committee: Interim Study H15-007
Branch: House
Subject: Legislative Review of the Administrative Rules Process
Description: REQUESTED BY: Represenative George Faught, R-Muskogee REFERRED TO: H

ADMIN RULES COMM EXPLANATORY COMMENTS ON THE SCOPE OF THE

Watch list
Tracking List Interim Studies

Page 56



STUDY PROPOSAL: Members of the House and the Senate have expressed
confusion and frustration with the current process by which the legislature can
and should review the administrative rules proposed by various government
agencies. In conjunction with the Senate, I hope to accomplish two things with
this study. 1) There has been confusion regarding the responsibilities of House
committees and Senate committees. We hope to reconcile the processes by
which both chambers exercise their legislative prerogative. 2) The current
statute poses several obstacles for efficient and effective approval or
disapproval of rules. With the input of the Senate, the Secretary of State, and
several rule-promulgating agencies, we hope to review the statutory process
and propose changes for the next legislative session. OTHER INTERESTED
PARTIES: Peggy Coe, Oklahoma Secretary of State Office; Senator Marty Quinn;
Carolyn Thompson, State Department of Education; Carter Kimble, Oklahoma
Health Care Authority; Mark Newman, State Department of Health; and Senator
Nathan Dahm.

Committee: Interim Study H15-012
Branch: House

Subject: HB1512 and its necessity in public schools and understanding the differences
between interpreters, para-professionals, & various certifications.

Description: REQUESTED BY: Representative Sally Kern, R-Oklahoma City REFERRED TO: H
A&B EXPLANATORY COMMENTS ON THE SCOPE OF THE STUDY PROPOSAL:
How to meet the interpreting demand of the deaf and hard of hearing students
in public schools; the financial impact schools may face, the rationale for having
qualified interpreters for students and the impact it will have in Oklahoma;
understanding the different type of interpreters and their role in the deaf
community; hear from parents, educators, interpreters, and organizations
involved in the deaf community. OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES: Kevin Nelson,
Oklahoma Department of Rehabilitation Services; Rene Axtell, Oklahoma State
Department of Education; Andrea Kunkle, Cooperative Council Oklahoma
School Administration; Glenna Cooper, Tulsa Community College Northeast
Campus; State Superintendent of Public Instruction Joy Hofmeister, Oklahoma
State Department of Education; and KaAnn Varner, Oklahoma School for the
Deaf

Committee: Interim Study H15-055
Branch: House
Subject: Best practices for state pension systems
Description: REQUESTED BY: Representative David Perryman, D-Chickasha COMBINED

WITH H15-002 (REFERRED TO: BUSINESS, LABOR) EXPLANATORY
Page 57



COMMENTS ON THE SCOPE OF THE STUDY PROPOSAL: Oklahoma retirees
worked this year to establish a COLA for retirees, but feel they have not been
successful in getting our ideas heard. The purpose of the study would be to
explore what those best practices are and what we need to do in Oklahoma to
ensure that our pension systems are designed best to serve the active and
retired employees as well as the state. Many Oklahoma retirees have asked for
the establishment of an "automatic" COLA system. Five of the seven
surrounding states have these systems in place and these pension systems, on
review, appear to be very similar to Oklahoma's in most all aspects. Will hope
that this study would yield the important information that is needed to ensure
that our pension systems are functioning in the top tier of pension systems in
the US. OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES: None

Committee: Interim Study H15-061
Branch: House
Subject: Federal Funds Transparency
Description: REQUESTED BY: Representative Tom Newell, R-Seminole REFERRED TO: H

GOV OVERSIGHT EXPLANATORY COMMENTS ON THE SCOPE OF THE STUDY
PROPOSAL: The study will select 3 or 4 state agencies and examine the role
that federal funds play in their overall budget. Specifically, the study will seek to
ascertain the process the agency goes through identifying and seeking the
funds and the value of and dependence on such funds for carrying out the core
mission of the agency. The study will also focus on the actions required or
prohibited as a condition of the receipt of the funds and any possible
maintenance of effort costs to the state. OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES: None

Committee: Interim Study S15-030
Branch: Senate
Subject: Pass-Throughs
Description: REQUESTED BY: Sen. Ron Justice, R-Chickasha REFERRED TO: Senate

Appropriations EXAPLANATORY COMMENTS ON THE SCOPE OF THE STUDY
PROPOSAL: Study all pass-throughs done through the 72 appropriated
agencies, their history and purpose.

Committee: Interim Study S15-035
Branch: Senate
Subject: Administrative Rules Process

Page 58



Description: REQUESTED BY: Sen. Marty Quinn, R-Claremore REFERRED TO: Senate
General Government EXPLANATORY COMMENTS ON THE SCOPE OF THE
STUDY PROPOSAL: Joint Study with Rep. Faught on the Administrative Rules
Process.

Committee: Interim Study S15-047
Branch: Senate
Subject: Governor Appointment of Agency Directors
Description: REQUESTED BY: Sen. Kimberkly David, R-Porter REFERRED TO: Senate

General Government EXPLANATORY COMMENTS ON THE SCOPE OF THE
STUDY PROPOSAL: Study on allowing the Governor the authority to appoint
Directors of all state agencies

Committee: Interim Study S15-049
Branch: Senate
Subject: Administrative Procedures Act
Description: REQUESTED BY: Sen. Kay Floyd, D-Oklahoma City; Sen. Roger Thompson, R-

Okemah REFERRED TO: Senate General Government EXPLANATORY
COMMENTS ON THE SCOPE OF THE STUDY PROPOSAL: Study the
Administrative Procedures Act rule making process.

Page 59



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 60



State of Oklahoma 
Commission for Rehabilitation Services 
Department of Rehabilitation Services 

3535 NW 58th, Suite 200 
Oklahoma City, OK 73112 

Monday June 8, 2015 
 

Commission Chair, Jack Tucker, called the meeting to order.  Roll call was taken all 
Commissioners were present. 

Commission Chair, called for public comments.  Joe Fallin, Carolyn Patocka, Linda 
Graber, Tommy Robertson and Lynn Cragg all spoke to the Commission concerning the 
recent dismissal of the Oklahoma School for the Blind superintendent and the rumors 
that DRS administration was moving towards closing the Oklahoma School for the 
Blind.  Each Commissioner, assured everyone present there are no plans what so ever 
to close the School for the Blind and the rumors were unfounded.   

Reports:   

Director’s report was presented by Cheryl Gray, DRS Chief of Staff, in Director 
Cordova’s absence.  Ms. Gray updated the Commission on the Workforce Innovation 
and Opportunity Act, Coaching for Quality Outcomes Initiative, Request from CSAVR for 
State VR director’s to participate in a research study conducted by Susan Sherman who 
is pursuing a PhD.  Results will be shared with the CSAVR Research Committee as 
they plan for technical assistance and training within CSAVR, announcement of “Finding 
Your Voice and Self Advocacy for Youth” an event sponsored by the Oklahoma Deaf 
and Hard of Hearing Transition Coalition for high school students who are deaf and hard 
of hearing and their families, ORC proposed budget request for FY2016, SSA 
compliance review report, AIM Center Activity, 410 Revenue Report for April 2015, 
designation of DRS Wellness Coordinator. No discussion 

Financial Status Report was presented by Kevin Statham. No discussion 

Personnel Activity Report was presented by Goli Dunkle. No discussion 

Legislative Report was presented by Kevin Nelson. No discussion 

VR Division Administrator Report presented by Mark Kinnison contained an update on 
activities occurring within the Vocational Rehabilitation Division. No discussion 

OSD Superintendent report contained activities that happened during the month of May 
including graduation.  No discussion 

Action Items: 

Review and approval of the minutes from the May 11, 2015, regular Commission 
meeting.  All Commissioners were present and voted in the affirmative. Motion passed 

Page 61



Review and approval of the Proposed Capital Outlay Requests for FY2017-2024; 
Resolution 2015-23.  All Commissioners were present and voted in the affirmative. 
Motion passed 

Review and approval of Proposed Expenditure Limits and FTE Count for FY2016; 
Resolution 2015-24. All Commissioners were present and voted in the affirmative. 
Motion passed 

Review and discussion with possible vote for approval of donations to the Oklahoma 
School for the Blind. Resolution 2015-19. Tabled 

Review and approval of DRS Internal Policy; DRS 3-3-20-DRS Criminal Background 
Check.  All Commissioners were present and voted in the affirmative. Motion passed 

Review and discussion with possible vote for approval of donations to the Oklahoma 
School for the Deaf. Resolution 2015-22. All Commissioners were present and voted in 
the affirmative. Motion passed 

Review and discussion with possible vote for approval of 235 Fund FY2016 proposed 
projects. Resolution 2015-25.  All Commissioners were present and voted in the 
affirmative. Motion passed  

Announcements: Date and location of next regular meeting of the Commission for 
Rehabilitation Services:  Monday, August 10, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. Department of 
Rehabilitation Services, 3535 NW 58th Street, Suite 200, Oklahoma City, OK 73112 

Vote to Convene into Executive Session: All Commissioners were presented and voted 
in the affirmative. Motion passed 

Vote to Return to Regular Sessions: All Commissioners were presented and voted in 
the affirmative. Motion passed 

Adjournment by Commission Chair. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 62



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 63



Executive Summary 
 August 2015 

 

OSD Action Item 
 

ISSUE: 
 
Advise Commission of donations received by Oklahoma School for the Deaf in 
June and July, 2015 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Gifts from individuals, groups and employees. 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Superintendent recommends acceptance of gifts from sources listed above. 
 
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT:  (if any) 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S)/PACKET SUPPORT DOCUMENTS: (list) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*Limit Summary to one page 
 
 
 
 

Page 64



Page 65



 

STATE OF OKLAHOMA 

COMMISSION FOR REHABILITATION SERVICES 

RESOLUTION 2016-02 
August 10, 2015 

 
RESOLVED, THAT THE COMMISSION FOR REHABILITATION SERVICES DOES 
HEREBY APPROVE AND ADOPT THE FOLLOWING IN CONFORMANCE WITH SB 
356, O.S. Section 166.2 Title 74: 

 

 

Donations to the Oklahoma School for the Deaf in June and July 2015, from 
individuals, groups and employees.  

 

 

 

Approved in regular session on August 10, 2015 

 

 

 

 

_________________ 

Jack Tucker, Chair                                                                                                                     
Commission for Rehabilitation Services           

lcs 

Page 66



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 67



Executive Summary 
 July 2015 

 

OSB Action Item 
 

ISSUE: 
 
Advise Commission of donations received by Oklahoma School for the Blind in 
May, June and July, 2015 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Gifts from individuals, groups and employees. 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Superintendent recommends acceptance of gifts from sources listed above. 
 
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT:  (if any) 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S)/PACKET SUPPORT DOCUMENTS: (list) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*Limit Summary to one page 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 Page 68



O
S

B
 D

o
n

at
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
 

M
ay

 2
01

5 
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

                            
                  

  

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
u

n
d

er
 $

50
0 

 
 

 
 

D
at

e 
N

am
e 

 
C

as
h

 
F

u
n

d
 

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 

V
al

u
e 

05
.0

5.
15

 
F

irs
t B

ap
tis

t C
hu

rc
h 

F
or

t G
ib

so
n 

 
W

om
en

’s
 M

en
to

rin
g 

 
 

$3
33

.0
1 

70
1-

Jr
/S

r 
C

la
ss

 
 

 

05
.1

2.
15

 
T

ac
o 

B
ue

no
 

 
$2

54
.0

6 
70

1 
– 

S
o

ph
om

or
e 

C
la

ss
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
u

b
to

ta
l o

f 
C

as
h

 (
u

n
d

er
 $

50
0)

 d
o

n
at

ed
 M

a
y 

2
01

5 
$5

87
.0

7 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 S

u
b

to
ta

l o
f 

V
al

u
e 

$0
.0

0 
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

$5
00

 a
n

d
 o

ve
r 

 
 

 
 

05
.2

6.
15

 
S

te
ph

an
ie

 T
re

va
nt

ha
n 

 
 

 
M

er
lin

 
$2

,0
00

.0
0 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
u

b
to

ta
l o

f 
C

as
h

 (
$5

00
 a

n
d

 o
ve

r)
 d

o
n

at
ed

 In
 M

a
y 

 2
01

5
 

 
$5

87
.0

7 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

S
u

b
to

ta
l o

f 
V

al
u

e 
$2

,0
00

.0
0 

T
o

ta
l D

o
n

at
io

n
 A

m
ts

.-
 C

as
h

 a
n

d
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 f
o

r 
M

a
y 

20
15

 
   

 $
 2

,5
87

.0
7 

 
 

Page 69



O
S

B
 D

o
n

at
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
 

Ju
n

e 
/ 

Ju
ly

 2
01

5 
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

                           
         

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
u

n
d

er
 $

50
0 

 
 

 
 

D
at

e 
N

am
e 

 
C

as
h

 
F

u
n

d
 

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 

V
al

u
e 

6.
30

.1
5 

La
w

to
n 

P
at

rio
ts

 L
io

ns
 C

lu
b 

 
$8

00
.0

0 
70

1 
 

 
6.

30
.1

5 
T

ar
ge

t C
or

po
ra

tio
n 

 
$2

5.
00

 
70

1
 

 
 

7.
27

.1
5 

O
ak

 V
al

le
y 

F
ar

m
 

 
$2

0.
00

 
70

1 
 

 
 

7.
27

.1
5 

L 
&

 F
 F

ar
m

 
 

$2
0.

00
 

70
1 

 
 

 
7.

27
.1

5 
Jo

hn
 &

 S
us

an
 S

m
ar

t 
 

$4
0.

00
 

70
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
u

b
to

ta
l o

f 
C

as
h

 (
u

n
d

er
 $

50
0)

 d
o

n
at

ed
 J

u
n

e/
Ju

ly
 2

01
5

 
$9

05
.0

0 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 S

u
b

to
ta

l o
f 

V
al

u
e 

$0
.0

0 
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

$5
00

 a
n

d
 o

ve
r 

 
 

 
 

6.
11

.1
5 

M
us

ko
ge

e 
N

oo
n 

Li
on

s 
C

lu
b 

 
$2

,0
00

.0
0 

70
1 

- 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

 
 

7.
16

.1
5 

B
en

ny
 &

 B
on

ni
e 

C
ox

 
 

 
 

C
C

T
V

 &
 M

on
ito

r 
$1

,0
00

.0
0 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S

u
b

to
ta

l o
f 

C
as

h
 (

$5
00

 a
n

d
 o

ve
r)

 d
o

n
at

ed
  

In
 J

u
n

e/
Ju

ly
  2

01
5

 
$2

,0
00

.0
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
S

u
b

to
ta

l o
f 

V
al

u
e 

$1
,0

00
.0

0 

T
o

ta
l D

o
n

at
io

n
 A

m
ts

.-
 C

as
h

 a
n

d
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 J
u

n
e/

Ju
ly

 2
01

5 
   

 $
 3

,9
05

.0
0 

 
 

Page 70



 

STATE OF OKLAHOMA 

COMMISSION FOR REHABILITATION SERVICES 

RESOLUTION 2016-01 
August 10, 2015 

 
RESOLVED, THAT THE COMMISSION FOR REHABILITATION SERVICES DOES 
HEREBY APPROVE AND ADOPT THE FOLLOWING IN CONFORMANCE WITH SB 
356, O.S. Section 166.2 Title 74: 

 

 

Donations to the Oklahoma School for the Blind in May, June and July 2015, 
from individuals, groups and employees.  

 

 

 

Approved in regular session on August 10, 2015 

 

 

 

 

_________________ 

Jack Tucker, Chair                                                                                                                     
Commission for Rehabilitation Services           

Lcs 

 

 

 

  Page 71


	01 A  Commission for Rehabiliation SO cover page 08 10 2015
	01 B Commission Agenda August 2015
	06 A  Director's Report Cover Page 08 10 2015
	06 B Director's Report to Commissioners August 2015 08 10 2015
	06 C 410 activity report for June 08 10 2015
	06 D Bill Signing for HB 1969 Eployment First Bill
	06 E Research Request Endorsement 08 10 20`5
	06 F Letter of Intent 08 10 2015
	06 G Deaf-Blind Awareness Week Story on OU Web Site 08 10 2015
	06 H Ada Stories 08 10 2015
	06 I Self-Advocacy Event for Youth who are Deaf & HOH 08 10 2015
	06 J SSA Compliance 08 10 2015
	07 A  Financial Status Report cvr pg 08 10 2015
	07 B FSR June 2015 Summary 08 10 2015
	08 A Personnel Activity Report cvr pg 08 10 2015
	08 B August Personnel Activity Report 08 10 2015
	09 A 2016 Proposed Meeting Schedule 08 10 2015
	09 B 2016 Commission Meeting Schedule 08 10 2015
	10 A SILC Report 08 10 2015
	10 B SILC August Commission Report 08 10 2015
	11 A ORC Report 08 10 2015
	11 B ORC August Report 08 10 2015
	12 A VS Div Adm Report Cover Page 08 10 2015
	12 B Visual Services Administrator's Report 08 10 2015
	13  A OSB Principal's Report cvr pg 08 10 2015
	13 B OSB Principal Report to Commission 08 10 2015
	14 A Legislative Report Cover Page 08 10  2015
	14 B Legislative Report 08 10 2015
	14 C Tracking List Interim Studies
	15 A  Commission Minutes Cvr pg 08 10 2015
	15 B June 2016 Commission Meeting Minutes 08 10 2015
	16 A OSD Donation Report Cover  08 10 2015
	16 B OSD Donation Executive Summary  08 10 2015
	16 C OSD Donation Report 08 10 2015
	16 D OSD  Donation Resolution 08 10 2015
	17 A OSB Donation Report Cover page 08 10 2015
	17 B OSB Donations Executive Summary 08 10 2015
	17 C OSB  May Donation Report 08 10 2015
	17 E  OSB  June & July Donation Report  08 10 2015
	17 F  OSB  Donation Resolution 08 10 2015



